

PHONE 262-501-1864

EMAIL samantha.paton@hotmail.com

SUMMARY

Hard working Elementary Education major, possessing the gifts of integrity, creativity, and professionalism that enable me to be a servant-leader in the field of education. Experience with inner-city youth, childhood burn survivors, executing events, and providing academic tutoring.

EDUCATION

Wisconsin Lutheran College, Milwaukee, WI

Accepted into the School of Teacher Education, May 2016 Declared Bachelor of Arts in Elementary Education, Minor in English, May 2016 Recipient of the Collegiate Academic Award, Delta Kapa Gama Education Scholarship, and Sharon Schoeneck Scholarship

WORK EXPERIENCE

Center for Urban Teaching, Milwaukee, WI, Summer 2017

Fourth Grade Teacher

Community Service Committee Member Behavioral Management Committee Member

• Worked consistently with students, eliminating the achievement gap, and preparing them for school success.

Wisconsin Lutheran College Admissions Department, August 2015-August 2016 Peer Admissions Counselor

Promoted to Junior Team Lead May 2016

• Used and developed effective communication skills in order to inform prospective students about extracurricular involvement and educational opportunities.

Wisconsin Lutheran College Student Success Center, August 2016-present Education Tutor

• Use knowledge and expertise in the study of education to assist fellow education majors

Peer Mentor Tutor

Warrior Athletic Leadership Initiative

• Foster a positive learning environment through leading study sessions for freshman athletes in order to promote effective study habits, time management, and organization skills

LEADERSHIP EXPERIENCE

- Warrior Events Board Special Event Coordinator, 2016
- Future Teacher Education Association President, 2017-2018
- Student Senate Chief Resident Representative, 2017-2018

VOLUNTEER SERVICE

-Kapco Charitable Challenge, 2016

Raised funds to help support underprivileged youth

-Summer Camp for Burn Injured Youth

Camp counselor for ages 10-12, mentored and established relationships with young burn survivors -Serving Hands, Serving Hearts

Package 100,000 meals for starving children in Africa and Haiti